Washington State Forest Regulation
COOPERATIVE MONITORING, EVALUATION,
and RESEARCH COMMITTEE (CMER)

MEMORANDUM
February 27, 2024
To: Timber Fish and Wildlife Policy Committee (TFW Policy)
From: Cooperative Monitoring, Evaluation, and Research Committee (CMER)
Subject: Roads Prescription-Scale Effectiveness Monitoring Project Budget Increase

Request

The purpose of this memo is for CMER to communicate a relevant passed motion to TFW Policy
from the February 27, 2024, CMER Meeting regarding the Roads Prescription-Scale Effectiveness
Monitoring Project’s (Roads Project) request for additional funding in FY24-25.

Motion passed in the February 27, 2024, CMER meeting:

CMER approve the request for additional funds to continue the Road Prescription-Scale
[Effectiveness Monitoring] Project as proposed by the project team with the addition of alternative
budget scenarios with the associated implications for meeting project timeline deliverables, but
prioritizing maintaining critical field components of the ongoing main experiment.



